F. No. 8-34/2016-FC

Government of India
Ministry of Environment, Forests and Climate Change
’ (Forest Conservation Division)

whERAE

Indira Paryavaran Bhawan

Aliganj, Jorbagh Road

New Delhi-110 003

Dated: 08th March, 2018

- To, '

The Principal Secretary (Forests)

Government of Uttarakhand,
Dehradun

CORRIGENDUM

Sub: Renewal for diversion of 468.00 ha. of ‘forest land for collection of Boulders,
Bajari, Sand, etc. from Nandhaur and Kailash Rivers in favour of Uttaranchal Van
Vikas Nigam in Nainital District of Uttarakhand. -regarding.

Sir,

I am directed to refer to this Ministry’s letter of even number dated 06.09.2017
conveying approval for renewal of diversion of 468.00 ha. of forest land for collection of -
Boulders, Bajari, Sand, etc. from Nandhaur and Kailash Rivers in favour of Uttaranchal Van

Vikas Nigam in Nainital District of Uttarakhand, and to inform that the period of diversion
shall be 10 years from the date of issue of renewal order. :

2. The State Government and the user agency shall ensure the compliance of conditions
imposed by the National Board for Wildlife and the NTCA while recommending the instant
proposal. -

3. The other stipulated conditions in Ministry’s. letter even number dated 06.09.2017
will remain the same. .

Yours faithfully

B

(Sandeep Sha‘rnia)&'s‘ I¢
Assistant Inspector General of Forests (FC)

Copy to:

1.  The PCCF, Government of Uttarakhand, Dehradun.

2. The Nodal Officer O/ o PCCF, Government of Uttarakhand, Dehradun.

3. The Addl. PCCF (Central), Regional Office, Dehradun: - with a request to submit the
inspection report for plantation done in past towards instant diversion as sought
vide this Ministry’s letter dated 06.09.2017. This may be done on priority.

User Agency.

Forest Conservation Monitoring Cell, FC Division, MOoEF&CC, New Delhi.

Guard File.
* '&%
—{(Sandeep Sharma) ¢ 3|

Assistant Inspector General of Eor!zsts (FC)
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